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MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 130503 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders -A Ostler and J Nicholls 
130503 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- A Ostler and J Nicholls.doc 

From: WARDLAW1 Sarscha 
Sent: Monday1 28 October 2013 4:51 PM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: FW: 130503 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- A Ostler and J Nicholls 

Sarscha Wardlaw 
Tasmanian Registry Team Leader 
Fair Work Conunission 

Tel: 03 6214 0211 
Mob: 0418 124 021 
Fax: 03 6214 0202 
sarscha. wardlaw@fwc.gov.au 

39-41 Davey Street, Hobart Tas 7000 
GPO Box 1232, HOBART TAS 7001 
www.fwc.gov.au 

From: Claire O'Loughlin (ANF) [mailto:Manager@anftas.org] 
Sent: Wednesday/ 1 May 2013 11:21 AM 
To: WARDLAW, Sarscha 
Subject: 130503 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- A Ostler and J Nicholls 

Hi Sarscha, 
Please find attached copy of our change of office holders. 
Can you also please advise that if we have had a leave of absence application, does this need to be registered with 
Fair Work too? 
Kind Regards, 
Claire 

Claire O'Loughlin I Business Manager 
Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) I 182 Macquarie Street Hobart Tasmania 7000 
T 03 6223 6777 I M 0428 323 441 I F 0 3 6224 0229 I E manager@anftas.org I URL http://www.anftas.org 

PRIVACY & CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message and any attachments may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorised 
use of this material is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and any 
attachment. 

Opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian 
Branch). The ANF does not accept any responsibility for the loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or the use of, the information contained in this 
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message and any attachments. The Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) operates in accordance with the provisions of the PIP Act 2004. The 
ANF (Tasmanian Branch) is committed to handling your personal information in a strictly confidential manner and in accordance with the Privacy Act. 
VIRUSES The Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) uses anti-virus software. Prior to transmission this email was virus scanned and no 
computer viruses were detected. However, we cannot guarantee that all communication is virus free and recommend as a standard policy, all email 
communication is tested before opening. The ANF accepts no liability for any consequential damage arising from receipt of this email or attached files. 

(; (• 
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Notification of Changes made to records -subsection 233(2) of the Act 

I, Neroli Ellis, of Dairy Plains, Tasmania am the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) and I make the 
following declarations: 

B Pursuant to Subsection s233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) 

The accompanying document entitled Changes in List of Office-holders is a correct statement of the changes made. 

Signed---------­
Neroli Ellis 

Dated 151 May 2013 



Australian Nursing Federation - Tasmanian Branch B 

Changes in List of Office-holders 

Resignations 
Office Office-holder Effective Date 
Branch Councillor Andrew Ostler 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Reqistered Nurse 3/5/2013 

"' 
Branch Councillor Jackie Nicholls 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 3/5/2013 

Elected 

I Office I Office-holder 

I I I 
I Effective Date I 



MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

To: Orgs 
Subject: FW: SYDNEY Attention: Sydney 131016 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders 

- D McCarthy 
Attachments: 131016 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- D McCarthy.doc 

From: Claire O'Loughlin (ANMF) [mailto:Manager@anmftas.org.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:29 AM 
To: hobart@fwc.gov.au 
Cc: Jessica Baldwin (ANMF) 
Subject: 131016 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- D McCarthy 

To Whom it May Concern, 
Please see attached notification. 
Kind Regards, 
Claire 

Please note on 26 July 2013 the Australian Nursing Federation (Tas Branch) changed its name to the Australian 
Nursing & Midwifery Federation (Tas Branch). Please update your address book with the new ANMF (Tas) email 
domain @anmftas.org.au 

Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (Tasmanian Branch) I 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 
T 03 6223 6777 I M 0428 323 441 I F 03 6224 0229 I E manager@anmftas.org I URL http://www.anmftas.org 

Click the following link to 'Uke' ANMF on Facebook: 

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

Opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
(Tasmanian Branch). The ANMF does not accept any responsibility for the loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or the use of, the information 
contained in this message and any attachments. The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (Tasmanian Branch) operates in accordance with the 
provisions of the PIP Act 2004. The ANMF (Tasmanian Branch) is committed to handling your personal information in a strictly confidential manner and in 
accordance with the Privacy Act. VIRUSES The Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (Tasmanian Branch) uses anti-virus software. Prior to 
transmission this email was virus scanned and no computer viruses were detected. However, we cannot guarantee that all communication is virus free and 
recommend as a standard policy, all email communication is tested before opening. The ANMF accepts no liability for any consequential damage arising 
from receipt of this email or attached files. 

No virus found in this message. 

Checked by AVG- www.avg.com 

Version: 2013.0.3408 I Virus Database: 3222/6747- Release Date: 10/13/13 
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

Dated 16 October 2013 



Australian Nursing Federation- Tasmanian Branch 8 

Changes in List of Office-holders 

Resignations 
Office Office-holder I Effective Date 
Branch Councillor Dan McCarthy 182 Macquafie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Reqistered Nurse 30/09/2013 

Elected 

I Office I Office-holder 

I I 
I Effective Date I 



17 September 2013 

Ms Neroli Ellis 
Secretary 
Tasmanian Branch 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation 
182 Macquarie Street 
HOBART TAS 7000 

Also by email: managercmanftas.org 

Dear Ms Ellis 

Notification of Changes to Records- AR2013/143 

FAIR WORK 
COMMISSION 

I acknowledge receipt of a notification regarding the change of office holders of the Tasmanian 
Branch of the Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation, which was lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission on 11 September 2013. 

The Fair Work Commission has amended its records accordingly. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Yours sincerely 

w~ 
Carolyn Moloney / 

/ 
/ 

for Fair Work Ce!!Jfflission 

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6510 
80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwa.gov.au 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: 131006 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- Z Brown K Harriss 
131006 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- Z Brown K Harriss.doc 

From: hobart@fwc.gov.au 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2013 2:44PM 
To: Orgs 
Subject: FW: 131006 FWA Notification of Changes to office holders- Z Brown K Harriss 

To Whom it May Concern, 

Please see latest changes to office holders for Branch Council. 

Kind Regards, 
Claire 

.~--"';-1 ,.,..~ : " "} _/~) J r ;-· ll·-~-~ "t __ ! ; .. 
'"/ a.il c (J .~ .. ,) g.ll. ,n 
Australian Nursing and Midwifery Federation (Tasmanian Branch) I 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 
T 03 6223 6777 I M 0428 323 441 I F 03 6224 0229 I E manager@anmftas.org I URL http://www.anmftas.org 

Click the following link to 'Like' ANMF on Facebook: 

Uke 

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

B Pursuant to Subsection s233(2) o'f the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) 

The accompanying document entitled Changes in List of Office-holders is a correct statement of the changes made. 

Signed---------- Dated 11 September 2013 
Neroli Ellis 



Australian Nursing Federation - Tasmanian Branch 8 

Changes in List of Office-holders 

Resignations 

I Office I Office-holder 

I I 

I Effective Date I 

Elected 
Office Office-holder Effective Date 
Branch Councillor Kenneth Harriss 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 6/10/2013 
Branch Councillor Zara Brown (nee 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 6/10/2013 

Cashion) 



6 August 2013 

Ms Neroli Ellis 
Secretary 
Tasmanian Branch 
Australian Nursing and Midwivery Federation 
182 Macquarie Street 
HOBART TAS 7000 

Also by email: manager@anftas.org 

Dear Ms Ellis 

Notification of Changes to Records - AR2013/143 

FAIR WORK 

COMMISSION 

I acknowledge receipt of a notification regarding the change of office holders of the Tasmanian 
Branch of the Australian Nursing and Midwifeiy Federation, which was lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission on 6 August 2013. 

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

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Hi Sarscha, 

Claire O'Loughlin (ANMF) [Manager@anmftas.org.au] 
Wednesday, 17 July 2013 9:44AM 
WARDLAW, Sarscha 
1306 Notification of Changes made to records A Ostler 
1306 Notification of Changes made to records A Ostler.docx 

High 

Please see attached and contact me should you require anything further. 
Kind Regards, 
Claire 

Cla/re OLougilf!n 
Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) I 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 
T 03 6223 6777 I M 0428 323 441 I F 03 6224 0229 I E manager@anftas.org I URl http://www.anftas.org 

Click the following link to 'Like' ANF on Facebook: 

u::') Uke 

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

Opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of the Australian Nursing Federation {Tasmanian 
Branch). The ANF does not accept any responsibility for the loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or the use of, the infonnation contained in this 
message and any attachments. The Australian Nursing Federation {Tasmanian Branch) operates in accordance with the provisions of the PIP Act 2004. The 
ANF {Tasmanian Branch) is committed to handling your personal information in a strictly confidential manner and in accordance with the Privacy Act. 
VIRUSES The Australian Nursing Federation {Tasmanian Branch} uses anti-virus software. Prior to transmission this email was virus scanned and no 
computer viruses were detected. However, we cannot guarantee that all communication is virus free and recommend as a standard policy, all email 
communication is tested before opening. The ANF accepts no liability for any consequential damage arising from receipt of this email or attached files. 
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Notification of Changes made to records -subsection 233(2) of the Act 

I, Neroli Ellis, of Dairy Plains, Tasmania am the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) 
and I make the following declarations: 

B Pursuant to Subsection s233(2) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) 

The accompanying document entitled Changes in List of Office-holders is a correct statement of the changes made. 

Signed:~ Dated: 17/07/2013 



Australian Nursing Federation -Tasmanian Branch B 

Changes in List of Office 

Resignations 

I Office I Office Holder 

Appointed 

I Office I Offic:e Holder I I I 
I Branch Councillor I Andrew Ostler 182 Macquarie St Hobart TAS 7000 I Registered Nurse I 71612013 



Notification of Changes mad«~ to records -subsection 233(2) of the Act 

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

Signed----------­
Neroli Ellis 

Dated 6 August 2013 



Australian Nursing Federation- Tasmanian Branch B 

Changes in List of Office-holders 

Resignations 
Office Office-holder Effective Date 
Branch Councillor Anneke Davi1es 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Enrolled Nurse 2/8/2013 

Elected 
Office Office-holder Effective Date 
Branch Councillor Sancia West 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 2/8/2013 



20 June 2013 

Ms Neroli Ellis 
Secretary 
Tasmanian Branch 
Australian Nursing Federation 
182 Macquarie Street 
HOBART7000 

By email: manager@anftas.org 

Dear Ms Ellis 

FairWork 
Commission 

Annual Return of Information for the year 2013- AR2012/143- Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 

I acknowledge receipt of your Declaration dated 15 March 2013 providing information in 
accordance with subsection 233(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

The documents lodged on 20 March 2013 cover the required information for the 2013 annual 
return of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch). 

The annual return will be placed on a website maintained by the Fair Work Commission at 
http://www.e-airc.gov.au/145vtas/annual 

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact me by email at ingrid.fraser@fwc.gov.au or by 
telephone on (03) 8661 7944. 

Yours sincerely 

Ingrid Fraser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
Fair Work Commission 

11 Exhibition Street 

Melbourne VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994 
Melbourne VIC 3001 

Telephone: (03) 8661 7777 
International: {613) 8661 7777 

Facsimile: (03) 9655 0401 

Email: melbourne@fwc.gov.au 



Annual Return of lnformaticm required under the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and Regulations 

I, Neroli Ellis of Dairy Plains, Tasmania, am the Branch Secretary of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) and I make the 
following declarations: 

A Pursuant to ss230-233> of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 [the "RO Act"], and Regulations 147 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009 [the "RO Regulations"]. 

1 The Register of members has, during the year ended 31st December 2012; been kept and maintained as required by ss230 (1) (a) and (2). 

2 The accompanying document entitled List of Offices is a correct statement of the information contained in that "record". 

3 The accompanying document entitled List of Office holders is a correct statement of the information contained in that "record". 

4 The address of the Tasmanian Branch of the Australian Nursing Federation is 182 Macquarie Street, Hobart, Tasmania, 7000. 

5 The accompanying document entitled Elections to be held during year commencing 1 January 2013 is a correct statement of the 
information contained in that record. 

6 The accompanying document entitled Statement concerning number of members on 31 December 2012 is a correct statement of the 
information contained in that record. 

~~ Signed ____________ _ Dated 151
h March 2013 



Neroli Ellis 

Australian Nursing Fed~eration -Tasmanian Branch 

List of Offices 

Branch President 
Branch Vice-President 
Branch Secretary 
Branch Executive Members (3) 
Branch Councillors (14) 

A2 



Australian Nursing Federation - Tasmanian Branch A3 

List of Office-holders - as at 1st January 2013 
~ 

Branch President 
Miss Emily Shepherd 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 3.02.2012 

Branch Vice-President 
Mr James Lloyd 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.07.11 

Branch Secretary 
Mrs Neroli Ellis 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 30.11.2001 

Branch Executive Members (3) 
Ms Jenny Parker 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.12.08 
Ms Margaret Ford 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 3.02.2012 
Mr Alden Thynne 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.07.11 

(Oggy) 

Branch Councillors (14) 
Mrs Tania Battaglini 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Mrs Sally Bonde 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.12.06 
Ms Amy Boon 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Ms Anneke Davies 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Enrolled Nurse 1.12.10 
Ms Deanna Butler 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Miss Jackie Nicholls 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.12.10 " 

Ms Helen Dykstra 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Mrs Rosyln Gorrie 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Ms Angela Manion 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 
Mrs Joanne Triffitt 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 1.12.06 
Mr Daniel McCarthy 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 6.07.2012 
Ms Helen Murphy 182 Macquarie Street Hobart TAS 7000 Registered Nurse 24.10.2012 



Australian Nursing Fed~eration - Tasmanian Branch 

Elections to be held during year commencing 1st January 2013 

Office to be Elected 

Branch Secretary 

A5 



Australian Nursing Federation- Tasmanian Branch AS 

Statement concerning number of Members on 31 December 2012 

The number of members of the Australian Nursing Federation (Tasmanian Branch) on 31 December 2012 was 6250. 


